# Lilian Onuegbu

Place of Birth: London, England

**Nationality:** British

## **Profile**

I worked for a number of years in the square mile while I taught part-time in the evenings. The contribution to the educational development of individuals has always been a career target of mine and I have made a point of being employed within education for over twenty years. Starting out as a visiting tutor since 1995 I have taught in a number of roles in further and higher education and I will continue to contribute in education and training for a very long time.

# **Qualifications**

EdD (ongoing)

PGCE (PC)

CELTA

M.A. Industrial & Social History

Kings College

Institute of Education

City & Islington College

Middlesex University

### **Employment**

## Lecturing

QAHE Business School University of Roehampton October 2015 – now

<u>Associate Lecturer</u> – Delivering essential business skills modules and mathematic functional skills.

London College of Contemporary Arts Feb 2013 – now

<u>Associate Lecturer</u> – Delivering business modules on the Extended Diploma in Business and on the MA in International Tourism, Hospitality and Event Management.

Middlesex University

Jan 2011 – July 2014 <u>Module Leader/Lecturer</u>— Teaching on the

following undergraduate and postgraduate courses:- Applied Management; Personal and Professional Development; Human Resources Management; Foundation in Business; Advertising and Sales Promotion; Academic Writing; Strategic Business Environment; Global Business Strategy; supervision of dissertations. I was also a teacher trainer delivering PTLLS, CTLLS

and DTLLS courses.

South Thames College Initial Teacher Trainer – teaching PTLLS, CTLLS,

Jan 2011 - Dec 2011

CTLLS, DTLLS and the PGCE/PCET including the observation of all trainee teachers and curriculum development.

College of North East London June 2008 – Dec 2011 Initial Teacher Trainer – Teaching on a number of teacher training courses including:- Access to H.E. (Educations Studies) ESOL, PTLLS, CTLLS, DTLLS and PGCE courses. This included curriculum development and design, lesson planning and organising schemes of work, teaching GCSE Maths and GCSE English.

City of Westminster College Sept 2005 – March 2008 <u>Lecturer</u> - Business Studies/Economics – teaching AS/A2 level Economics, Statistics, GCSE Maths, Accounts, BTEC Business Studies including Marketing, ICT, Law, GCSE English, Human Resources Management, Access to Business, ESOL

City and Islington College Apr 1995 - July 2005 <u>Lecturer</u> - Business and I.C.T. – teaching BTEC National Diploma in Business, BTEC National Diploma in Computing, GCSE English, Literacy/ Communications, GCSE Maths, numeracy/ Application of Number, Additional Learning Support (one to one and in groups),

### Other

Reuters Group Plc Oct 1990 - Nov 2001

<u>Senior Project Manager:</u> – I worked in a number of roles in this company but my last role was in project management. My main responsibility was to project manage the design and upgrade of software for the real-time electronic trading platform that the company was known for at the time, the Reuter Terminal.

### **Private Tuition**

Sep 1997 to now:-

- 11+ and 13+ preparation
- GCSE/GCE English, Business, Economics
- ESOL, EAL
- PTLLS, CTLLS, DTLLS

# **Hobbies**

Dining out and hosting dinner parties; spinning classes; listening to music of all genres; playing badminton; playing netball, playing chess.

# **Referees**

Can be supplied upon request